



Lower Thames Crossing

6.3 Environmental Statement

Appendices

Appendix 11.3 List of Third-party Offsite Waste Infrastructure Receptors (Tracked changes version)

APFP Regulation 5(2)(a)

Infrastructure Planning (Applications:
Prescribed Forms and Procedure)
Regulations 2009

Volume 6

DATE: ~~July 2023~~
DEADLINE: ~~1~~

Deleted: October 2022

Planning Inspectorate Scheme Ref: TR010032
Application Document Ref: TR010032/APP/6.3

VERSION: ~~2~~.0

Deleted: 1

Revision history

<u>Version</u>	<u>Date</u>	<u>Submitted at</u>
<u>1.0</u>	<u>31 October 2022</u>	<u>DCO Application</u>
<u>2.0</u>	<u>18 July 2023</u>	<u>Deadline 1</u>

Lower Thames Crossing

6.3 Environmental Statement Appendices
Appendix 11.3 List of Third-party Offsite Waste Infrastructure Receptors
(Tracked changes version)

Deleted: Appendix 11.3 List of Third-party Offsite Waste Infrastructure Receptors¶

List of contents

Page number

1 Appendix 11.3 List of Third-party Offsite Waste Infrastructure Receptors 1

Deleted: 1 Appendix 11.3 List of Third-party Offsite Waste Infrastructure Receptors 1¶

Deleted: ¶

List of tables

Page number

Table 1.1 Active landfills within the study area 1
Table 1.2 Waste transfer facilities within study area 5

Deleted: Table 1.1 Active landfills within the study area 1¶
Table 1.2 Waste transfer facilities within study area 5¶

Deleted: ¶

Table 1.2 Waste transfer facilities within study area 5¶

Deleted: ¶

1 Appendix 11.3 List of Third-party Offsite Waste Infrastructure Receptors

Table 1.1 Active landfills within the study area

Site operator	Site name	Site address	Site address	Postcode	Grid reference	Permit capacity (m ³) at end of 2021	Environmenta I permit number
Widdington Recycling Ltd	Widdington Pit	Hollow Road	Saffron Waldon	CB11 3SL	TL52903110	199,169	EA/EPR/GB3006LX/T001
Brett Aggregates Limited	Sandon Quarry	Sandon	Chelmsford	CM2 7RL	TL7468904063	27,000	EA/EPR/TP3191EW/V004
Danbury Haulage (Oak Landfill) Limited	Royal Oak Quarry	Maldon Road	Woodham Mortimer	CM9 6TJ	TL8050005200	75,223	EA/EPR/EB3933AK/V003
Downland Trading (Kent) Limited	Manor Farm Barn Landfill And Recovery Operation	Parsonage Lane	Frindsbury	ME2 4UT	TQ7456869993	553,800	EA/EPR/MB3635RG
Gallagher Aggregates Limited	Hermitage Quarry Inert Landfill	Hermitage Lane	Maidstone	ME16 9NT	TQ7232056020	217,290	EA/EPR/EB3601KU
Tarmac Building Products Ltd	Linford Landfill	Buckingham Hill Road	Stanford Le Hope	SS17 0PY	TQ6691079730	59,664	EA/EPR/DB3832RD
Clearserve Limited	Rainbow Shaw Inert Waste Landfill	Holford Road	Linford	SS17 0PJ	TQ6668380194	47,997	EA/EPR/XP3430LS

~~Deleted: Licence...capacity (m³) at end of 2021tonnes) ...~~

~~Deleted: Land At Coombe Bank Farm~~

~~Deleted: Chevening~~

~~Deleted: Sevenoaks~~

~~Deleted: TN13 2SB~~

~~Deleted: TQ4891556525~~

~~Deleted: 35,000~~

~~Deleted: Matthews (Sussex)~~

~~Deleted: XP3098ET/A001~~

Moved down [1]

~~Deleted: Lenham~~

~~Deleted: Forstal Road~~

~~Deleted: ME17 2BF~~

~~Deleted: 125~~

~~Deleted: DP3696LM~~

~~Deleted: TQ9150050400~~

~~Deleted: Ltd~~

~~Deleted: New~~

~~Deleted: RM13 9ED~~

~~Deleted: 600,000~~

~~Deleted: Ingrebourne Links~~

~~Deleted: Rainham~~

~~Deleted: LP3995VS/A001~~

~~Deleted: TQ5498481713~~

~~Deleted: Ingrebourne Valley Ltd~~

~~Deleted: Eastchurch~~

~~Deleted: ME12 3SU~~

~~Deleted: TQ9645570922~~

~~Deleted: 60~~

~~Deleted: Windmill Quay Road~~

~~Deleted: PP3798VK/V004~~

~~Deleted: Mr Stephen Attwood & Mrs Lillian Attwood~~

~~Deleted: New Hook Farm~~

Moved (insertion) [1]: Maidstone

~~Deleted: Ashford~~

~~Deleted: TN24 0LH~~

~~Deleted: TR0337439674~~

~~Deleted: 419,400~~

~~Deleted: Waterbrook Avenue~~

~~Deleted: UP3597EN/S005~~

Moved down [2]

Site operator	Site name	Site address	Site address	Postcode	Grid reference	Permit capacity (m ³) at end of 2021	Environmental permit number
J Clubb Limited	Arnolds Lodge Landfill Site	Hale Street	Tonbridge	TN12 5HL	TQ6784048770	4,400	EA/EPR/DB3604XQ
Borough Green Sand Pits Ltd	Borough Green Sand Pit Landfill	Platt Industrial Estate	Borough Green	TN15 8JL	TQ6199857707	465,000	EA/EPR/XP3498HD
Brett Aggregates Ltd	Allens Bank	Dennes Lane	Romney Marsh	TN29 9PU	TR04302180	709,000	EA/EPR/BS6904IB/V002
Robert Body Haulage Limited	Borough Green Landfill	Wrotham Road	Borough	TN15 8DN	TQ6196057690	1,567,245	EA/EPR/LB3631AU
Sewells Reservoir Construction Limited	Highwood Quarry Inert Landfill	Little Easton Great	Dunmow	CM6 1SN	TL5975222322	1,650,000	EA/EPR/AB3009HS/V005
Brett Aggregates Limited	Brightlingsea Inert Landfill	Moverons Lane	Colchester	CO7 0SB	TM0701518829	476,775	EA/EPR/CB3503UE/V002
Brett Aggregates Limited	Chalk Lake Landfill	North Sea Terminal	Cliffe	ME3 7SX	TQ7228475550	400,000	EA/EPR/DB3203HY
G & B Finch Limited	Asheldham Quarry	Tillingham Road	Southminster	CM0 7DZ	TL9771002080	77,188	EA/EPR/EB3105GQ/A001
Brett Aggregates Limited	East Hall Farm Inert Landfill	New Road	Rainham	RM13 9DS	TQ5396681591	505,000	EA/EPR/EB3201HA

- Deleted: Licence...capacity (m³) at end of 2021tonnes** ...
- Deleted: Ovenden Earthmoving Company Ltd**
- Deleted: Ebbsfleet Lane**
- Deleted: Ramsgate**
- Deleted: CT12 5DJ**
- Deleted: TR3367362855**
- Deleted: 119,999**
- Deleted: Stonelees Golf Course**
- Deleted: AB3238AP/A001**
- Moved up [3]**
- Deleted: SS17 9PD**
- Deleted: TQ7197082090**
- Deleted: 2,400**
- Deleted: London Gateway Parkland**
- Deleted: The Manorway**
- Deleted: YP3691EK/A001**
- Deleted: London Gateway Parkland**
- Deleted: Cranfield Golf Centre**
- Deleted: Whalebone**
- Deleted: Romford**
- Deleted: RM6 6SB**
- Deleted: TQ4897588720**
- Deleted: 1,000**
- Deleted: Carzo**
- Deleted: BB3735AU/A001**
- Deleted: Arisdale Avenue**
- Deleted: South Ockendon**
- Deleted: RM15 5DP**
- Deleted: TQ5820482429**
- Deleted: 156,984**
- Deleted: Little Belhus Restoration**
- Deleted: AB3331RU/V002**
- Deleted: Rural Arisings Ltd**
- Deleted: Fairlop**
- Deleted: Ilford**
- Deleted: IG2 7TD**
- Deleted: TQ4582689538**
- Deleted: 300**
- Deleted: Hainault Road**
- Deleted: BB3833AL/V004**
- Deleted: Brett Tarmac Ltd**

Site operator	Site name	Site address	Site address	Postcode	Grid reference	Permit capacity (m ³) at end of 2021,	Environmental permit number
Ingrebourne Valley Limited	Wennington Quarry Inert Landfill	New Road	Rainham	RM13 9EE	TQ5416081220	1,230,946	EA/EPR/FB3507SP
Sewells Reservoir Construction Limited	Stanway Quarry Landfill	Warren Lane	Colchester	CO3 0NN	TL9550422606	2,852,593	EA/EPR/JB3700FU/T001
Sewells Reservoir Construction Limited	Dollymans Farm	Doublegate Lane	Wickford	SS11 8UD	TQ7734391607	581,379	EA/EPR/HB3907KS/A001
Sewells Reservoir Construction Limited	SRC Martells Quarry	Slough Lane	Ardleigh	CO7 7RU	TM0530028300	823,581	EA/EPR/PP3935CU/V003
Pinden Limited	Pinden Quarry	Dartford	Kent	DA2 8EB	TQ5959769634	121,318	EA/EPR/WP3598HY
Land & Water Remediation Limited	Silt Lagoons, Rainham and Wennington Marshes	Cold Harbour Lane	Rainham	RM13 9YQ	TQ 51554 80309	2,660,000	EA/EPR/EP3035JG
Veolia ES Landfill Limited	Rainham Landfill	Coldharbour Lane	Rainham	RM13 9DA	TQ 52355 79654	1,077,182	EA/EPR/EP3136GK
Ingrebourne Valley Ltd	Tilbury Ash Disposal Site	Fort Road	West Tilbury	RM18 8UJ	TQ 51554 80309	784,242	EA/EPR/GP3733DZ

- Deleted:** Licence...capacity (m³) at end of 2021tonnes
- Moved (insertion) [4]:** Rainham
- Deleted:** Orsett...Quarry Inert LandfillEcological Park
- Deleted:** Buckingham Hill Road S
- Deleted:** Thurrock
- Deleted:** SS17 0PP
- Deleted:** TQ6713680402
- Deleted:** 9,999
- Deleted:** Ltd
- Deleted:** DB3102UX/A001
- Deleted:** Rushenden Road
- Deleted:** Sheerness
- Deleted:** ME11 5HN
- Deleted:** TQ9097871917
- Deleted:** 400,000
- Deleted:** Twyford
- Deleted:** EB3904XX/T003
- Deleted:** S Walsh and Son Ltd
- Deleted:** Maidstone
- Deleted:** ME17 2LU
- Deleted:** TQ8822451510
- Deleted:** 59,199
- Deleted:** Chilston Sandpit
- Deleted:** Sandway Road
- Deleted:** EB3402HP
- Deleted:** Bowyers Field Developments Ltd
- Deleted:** Wellmarsh
- Deleted:** Sheerness
- Deleted:** ME12 1TH
- Deleted:** TQ9139974740
- Deleted:** 42,281
- Deleted:** Former Thames Steel Site
- Deleted:** FB3301KP/A001
- Deleted:** Port Of Sheerness Ltd
- Moved up [4]**
- Moved (insertion) [2]:** Tilbury
- Deleted:** Pinch Restoration
- Deleted:** Gerpins Lane
- Deleted:** RM14 2XR
- Deleted:** 355,999
- Deleted:** TQ5520083600

Site operator	Site name	Site address	Site address	Postcode	Grid reference	Permit capacity (m ³) at end of 2021	Environmental permit number
Viridor Waste Management Limited	Elsenham Landfill	Hall Road	Bishops Stortford	CM22 6DJ	TL5500027200	936,493	EPR/MP3435 KP
Veolia ES Landfill Limited	Ockendon Area II & III Landfill	Medebridge Road	Grays	RM16 5TZ	TQ6151082470	3,891,719	EPR/NP3736 GU
Recycled In Ardleigh Limited	Martells Quarry Landfill	Martells Industrial Estate	Ardleigh	CO7 7RU	TM0530028300	100,000	EA/EPR/PP39 35CU/V003
Enovert South Limited	Bellhouse Landfill Site	Warren Lane	Colchester	CO3 5NN	TL9480022400	1,636,000	EPR/NP3736D S
Waste Recycling Group (Central) Limited	Norwood Farm Landfill (East)	Lower Road	Isle of Sheppey	ME12 3AJ	TQ9694071550	98,187	EPR/WP3439 SS
Viridor Waste Management Ltd	Shelford Landfill Site	Broad Oak Road	Kent	CT2 0PR	TR1597060420	1,584,400	EPR/XP3434H X

- ~~Deleted: Licence...capacity (m³) at end of 2021tonnes~~ ...
- ~~Deleted: Commissioners~~
- ~~Deleted: ME2 4EQ~~
- ~~Deleted: TQ7432069715~~
- ~~Deleted: 375,000~~
- ~~Deleted: EA/...PR/MP3435KPF3209KN/V002~~ ...
- ~~Deleted: Commissioners Road Recovery Operation~~
- ~~Deleted: Rochester~~
- ~~Deleted: Medway Preservation & Development Ltd~~
- ~~Moved (insertion) [5]: Grays~~
- ~~Deleted: Pike Road Ins Est, Pike~~
- ~~Deleted: Dover~~
- ~~Deleted: CT15 4ND~~
- ~~Deleted: TR2863750781~~
- ~~Deleted: 299,277~~
- ~~Deleted: EA/...PR/NP3736GUBB3108CJ/A001~~ ...
- ~~Deleted: Ovenden Tipper Services Ltd~~
- ~~Deleted: Tilmanstone Works Colliery Tip Restoration~~
- ~~Deleted: Area Z - Roxwell...Quarry LandfillComplex~~ ...
- ~~Deleted: Chelmsford~~
- ~~Deleted: CM1 4LT~~
- ~~Deleted: TL6623609895~~
- ~~Deleted: 0~~
- ~~Deleted: DB3106CD/A001~~
- ~~Deleted: Tarmac Cement and Lime Ltd~~
- ~~Deleted: Boyton Cross~~
- ~~Moved up [5]~~
- ~~Deleted: Hogg~~
- ~~Deleted: RM17 5DU~~
- ~~Deleted: TQ612718385~~
- ~~Deleted: 799,999~~
- ~~Deleted: EA/...PR/NP3736DSEB3809KB/A001~~ ...
- ~~Deleted: Tarbert Ltd~~
- ~~Deleted: Titan Works~~
- ~~Deleted: Cockhide...Farm Landfill (East)Quarry~~ ...
- ~~Deleted: South Ockenden~~
- ~~Deleted: RM15 4XJ~~
- ~~Deleted: TQ5698382930~~
- ~~Deleted: 88,655~~
- ~~Deleted: EA/...PR/WP3439SSGB3909GB/A001~~ ...

Table 1.2 Waste transfer facilities within study area

Site operator	Site name	Site address	Site address	Postcode	Grid reference	Licence capacity (tonnes)	Environmental permit number
Andrew William Mapes	The Works - South Strand	South Strand	Manningtree	CO11 1UP	TM10038 32233	24,999	EA/EPR/UP38 94NQ/A001
B W Rice Plant & Skip Hire Ltd	B W Rice Treatment	Romainville Way	Canvey Island	SS8 0RB	TQ770458 3104	5,000	EA/EPR/NP39 98NS/V002
Veolia E S Cleanaway (UK) Ltd	Pitsea Composting Site	Pitsea Hall Lane	Basildon	SS16 4UH	TQ742208 4880	61,800	EA/EPR/ZP399 8NN/V002
Clearserve Ltd	Rainbow Shaw Treatment	Holford Road	Stanford Le Hope	SS17 0PJ	TQ667488 0366	75,000	EA/EPR/ZP359 8NX/A001
Franklin Hire Ltd	Franklin Hire	Rawreth Industrial Estate	Rayleigh	SS6 9RL	TQ796009 2401	25,000	EA/EPR/MP30 99NT/A001
Slade, Mark Roy; Terence Roy & Patricia Christine	Colchester Skip Hire	Old Packards Lane	Colchester	CO6 3AH	TL935023 0404	74,999	EA/EPR/YP309 8NR/A001
Appleton Bernard Gordon	Loamylands Farm	Loamy Hill Road	Maldon	CM9 8LS	TL886851 3181	10,000	EA/EPR/KP309 9NG/V003
B W Rice Plant & Skip Hire Ltd	B W Rice Skip Hire Ltd	Romainville Way, Kings Road	Canvey Island	SS8 0RB	TQ770668 3104	25,000	EA/EPR/MP39 99NL/A001
Shotley Holdings Ltd	Collins Skip Hire	Slough Lane	Ardleigh	CO7 7RU	TM04781 28216	25,000	EA/EPR/MP36 99NY/A001
W J Hedger, M W R Hedger & P W J Hedger	All Clear Skip Hire	Long Green	Braintree	CM7 8DL	TL780362 1776	5,000	EA/EPR/FP369 9NN/A001
P G R Waste Management Ltd	Veolia Mrf	Archers Field	Basildon	SS13 1DH	TQ736559 0401	75,000	EA/EPR/HP32 99NK/V002

Site operator	Site name	Site address	Site address	Postcode	Grid reference	Licence capacity (tonnes)	Environmental permit number
Safety Kleen UK Ltd	Safetykleen Uk	Christy Way	Basildon	SS15 6TR	TQ664748 9333	25,000	EA/EPR/ZP349 8NM/V006
Stone Alan M	Leigh Skips Transfer Station	Harvey Road	Basildon	SS13 1DG	TQ737319 0304	25,000	EA/EPR/CP33 99NU/A001
Veolia E S Onyx Ltd	Onyx	Oakwood Business Park	Clacton On Sea	CO15 4TL	TM18352 18179	5,000	EA/EPR/HP39 99NJ/A001
Tree Fella Ltd	Stewards Yard	Wakering Road	Southend On Sea	SS3 9TR	TQ946008 6480	15,000	EA/EPR/NP31 98NH/V004
T R & P C Slade And M R Slade	Colchester Skip Hire	Old Packards Lane	Colchester	CO6 3AH	TL935023 0404	25,000	EA/EPR/XP399 9NN/A001
Braintree District Council	Cordons Farm	Ashes Road	Braintree	CM77 8DL	TL780892 1750	24,999	EA/EPR/TP319 9NA/S003
Wiseman Alan A	Tavern Garage	The Causeway	Maldon	CM9 4LJ	TL853200 7692	5,000	EA/EPR/MP38 99NB/A001
Basildon District Council	Barleylands Depot	Barleylands Road	Billericay	CM11 2UF	TQ692549 1650	39,999	EA/EPR/AP349 8NL/V007
P F Ahem (London) Ltd	West Thurrock Recycling And Transfer Station	Oliver Close	West Thurrock	RM20 3EE	TQ576377 7043	75,000	EA/EPR/VP399 8NH/V006
Trevor John Watling, Josephine Carol Watling & Matthew John Watling	Tin Bins	Straight Road	Colchester	CO4 5QY	TM00021 31312	5,000	EA/EPR/VP359 8NS/A001
P J Cars & Plant Ltd	Compounds P & Q	Stock Road	Chelmsford	CM2 8LP	TL707670 0678	75,000	EA/EPR/VP349 8NP/S002

Site operator	Site name	Site address	Site address	Postcode	Grid reference	Licence capacity (tonnes)	Environmental permit number
Duncan Leslie Charles Fowle & David Peter Arthur Goodwin	Silverton Aggregates		Kirby Le Soken	CO13 0DA	TM23188 21993	10,620	EA/EPR/JP369 8NV/A001
Colchester Borough Council	Shrub End Road Depot Transfer Station	Shrub End Road	Colchester	CO3 4RN	TL967202 3060	75,000	EA/EPR/DP30 90LM/V004
Foster Peter	Cooks Skip Hire	Rectory Road	Colchester	CO5 7HY	TM02390 21501	2,600	EA/EPR/PP309 4NS/A001
Killoughery Waste Management Ltd	Botany Quarry, Purfleet	Botany Way	Purfleet	RM16 0AA	TQ557957 8278	75,000	EA/EPR/PP349 4NH/A001
G & B Finch Ltd	Batemens Farm	Mill Lane	Great Leighs	CM3 1PU	TL745101 8424	149,999	EA/EPR/SP399 4NQ/V008
Hadleigh Salvage (Recycling) Ltd	Plot 9	Stock Road	Southend	SS2 5QF	TQ878868 7715	149,999	EA/EPR/BP389 4NM/V003
Benfleet Scrap Co Ltd	Benfleet Scrap Transfer Stn	Brunel Road	Thundersley	SS7 4PS	TQ779008 9160	4,999	EA/EPR/BP319 4NN/A001
Clearaway Recycling Ltd	Archers Fields	Burnt Mills Industrial Estate	Basildon	SS13 1DH	TQ736389 0273	279,999	EA/EPR/GB35 06KE/V003
Barnett Justin	Collect - A - Way	Paxton Road	Clacton On Sea	CO15 4LR	TM18582 17925	24,999	EA/EPR/MP30 94NQ/A001
Mcdermott Charlie	Mackers Total Recycling	Wrexham Road	Laindon	SS15 6PX	TQ676778 8376	12,000	EA/EPR/MP32 95VZ/V006
I C E X Ltd	I C E X	Europa Park	Witham	CM8 2FN	TL824701 5120	3,480	EA/EPR/TP309 4NX/V002

Site operator	Site name	Site address	Site address	Postcode	Grid reference	Licence capacity (tonnes)	Environmental permit number
T J Cottis Transport Ltd	T J Cottis Transport	Rawreth Lane	Rayleigh	SS6 9RL	TQ796179 2171	25,000	EA/EPR/JB303 3AR/V002
Eastern Waste Disposal Ltd	Bob's Skips	Stephenson Road	Clacton On Sea	CO15 4XA	TM18706 18031	49,999	EA/EPR/VP349 5VS/V003
Biffa Waste Services Ltd	Chelmsford Transfer & Recycling Facility	Waltham Road	Chelmsford	CM3 3AW	TL759511 0632	74,999	EA/EPR/LP309 4NJ/V003
Cohart Asbestos Disposal Ltd	Cohart Asbestos Disposal Ltd	Archers Field	Basildon	SS13 1DH	TQ736479 0522	24,999	EA/EPR/DB32 07KK/V002
J K S Group Ltd	J K S Construction	Purdeys Way	Rochford	SS4 1LZ	TQ880958 9893	249,999	EA/EPR/TP379 4ND/V002
Maldon District Council	Promenade Park Depot	Off Park Drive	Maldon	CM9 5UR	TL860506 20	4,999	EA/EPR/FP319 4NA/V002
Sims Environmental & Recycling Services Ltd	Burrows Farm Transfer Station	Brentwood Road	Bulphan	RM14 3TL	TQ645518 5110	450,000	EA/EPR/AB360 0TK/V003
T D Buttling & P J Cars & Plant Ltd	S B Skip Hire	Stock Road	Chelmsford	CM2 8LP	TL707350 0688	4,999	EA/EPR/CP37 94NL/A001
EOL IT Services Ltd	EOL IT Services	Station Road	Maldon	CM9 4LQ	TL853420 7381	4,999	EA/EPR/NP31 94NS/V002
G J Bowmer (Waste Disposal) Ltd	G J Bowmer	Magpie Lane	Brentwood	CM13 3DT	TQ599999 0415	75,000	EA/EPR/SP329 4NT/A001
Duncan Leslie Charles Fowle & David Peter Arthur Goodwin	Silverton Aggregates	Haven Road	Colchester	CO2 8HT	TM02227 23612	75,000	EA/EPR/VP319 4NH/A001

Site operator	Site name	Site address	Site address	Postcode	Grid reference	Licence capacity (tonnes)	Environmental permit number
James Waste Management Llp	Brickfields Way Transfer Atation	Brickfields Way	Rochford	SS4 1NB	TQ882279 0181	404,999	EA/EPR/KB303 0RG/V004
Essex County Skips Ltd	Essex County Skips Ltd	Parsons Road	Benfleet	SS7 4PY	TQ777488 9475	24,999	EA/EPR/AP339 5LW/V002
Eastern Waste Disposal Ltd	Eastern Waste Disposal Ltd	Morses Lane Industrial Estate	Brightlingsea	CO7 0SD	TM08650 18080	74,999	EA/EPR/NP30 94NP/V006
Robert Michael Walker & Victoria Kathleen Walker	Bob's Skips	Harvey Road	Basildon	SS13 1DG	TQ737409 0363	25,000	EA/EPR/EP379 4NU/A001
Green Recycling Ltd	Green Recycling Ltd	Bates Road	Maldon	CM9 5FA	TL857580 7538	75,000	EA/EPR/VP369 4ND/V003
Greenacre Smallholdings Ltd	Greenacre Farm, Canewdon	Hyde Wood Lane	Rochford	SS4 3RR	TQ875159 3532	4,998	EA/EPR/VP389 4NP/V003
Flowline Ltd	Flowline	Rawreth Industrial Estate	Rayleigh	SS6 9RL	TQ796509 2360	24,999	EA/EPR/EP399 4NT/A001
Southern Water Services Ltd	Whitewall Creek Waste Water Treatment Works (WWTW)	Upnor Road	Rochester	ME2 4UZ	TQ751007 0100	15,700	EA/EPR/HP34 98HM/A001
Crossways Recycling Ltd	Plot 15 Manor Business Park	Manor Way	Swanscombe	DA10 0PP	TQ605007 5000	39,059	EA/EPR/KP369 8HF/V003
A Winchester & Sons	Winchester Waste transfer station	Little Queen Street	Dartford	DA1 1TL	TQ548067 3994	75,000	EA/EPR/KP319 8HB/V002
Slicker Recycling Ltd	Kingsnorth Oil Treatment Plant	Jetty Road	Rochester	ME3 9ND	TQ808367 3402	26,000	EA/EPR/CB39 07CZ/V004

Site operator	Site name	Site address	Site address	Postcode	Grid reference	Licence capacity (tonnes)	Environmental permit number
Suez UK Environment Ltd	Sittingbourne Waste Transfer Station	West Lane	Sittingbourne	ME10 3TT	TQ913696 4023	74,999	EA/EPR/CP35 98HB/V011
Southern Water Services Ltd	Sittingbourne Sewage Treatment Works	Gas Road	Sittingbourne	ME10 2QD	TQ912486 4867	46,800	EA/EPR/ZP349 8HJ/V002
Southern Water Services Ltd	Canterbury WWTW	Sturry Road	Canterbury	CT2 0AA	TR168145 9764	382,220	EA/EPR/NP36 98HN/V005
R H Ovenden Ltd	Tilmanstone Works	Pike Road Ind Est	Dover	CT15 4ND	TR290185 0722	41,000	EA/EPR/VP349 8HA/V006
W Brazil & Brothers	The Lodge	Sacketts Hill, Dane Court Road	Broadstairs	CT10 2QS	TR370136 8703	37,750	EA/EPR/VP329 8HN/A001
Anthony Jenkins Fuel Oil Ltd	The Oil Storage Installation	Canterbury Road West	Ramsgate	CT12 5DU	TR345596 5124	24,980	EA/EPR/VP369 8HJ/A001
Southern Water Services Ltd	Edenbridge WWTW	Skinners Lane	Edenbridge	TN8 6LW	TQ452884 7086	15,080	EA/EPR/AP339 8HR/A001
Commercial Services Kent Ltd	North Farm Transfer Station	Dowding Way	Tunbridge Wells	TN2 3UY	TQ600134 2304	135,000	EA/EPR/BB350 5HU/V002
East Kent Recycling Ltd	Oare Creek Recycling Centre	Oare Creek	Faversham	ME13 7TX	TR011156 3060	44,999	EA/EPR/AB310 8XA/V002
Sheppy Ltd	Sheppy Ltd	Rushenden Road	Queensborough	ME11 5HH	TQ908627 1975	24,000	EA/EPR/CP36 98HL/A001
Southern Water Services Ltd	Queenborough WWTW	Argent Road	Isle Of Sheppey	ME11 5LZ	TQ910007 0400	3,900	EA/EPR/CP37 98HU/A001
1/2 Skips Ltd	A-skip 4 U	Ramsgate Road	Sandwich	CT13 9PQ	TR334666 1231	50,000	EA/EPR/JB340 8XT/V002

Site operator	Site name	Site address	Site address	Postcode	Grid reference	Licence capacity (tonnes)	Environmental permit number
Mr Dermot Walsh & Mr Francis Tunney	Campsite	Back Lane	Dover	CT15 7AY	TR266494 0549	1,953	EA/EPR/KB313 5RR/V002
Leslie John Ray	The Dump	Manston Road	Margate	CT9 4JW	TR339876 7368	62,660	EA/EPR/WP39 98HU/A001
Pinden Ltd	Pinden Quarry	Pinden End	Dartford	DA2 8EB	TQ595976 9634	413,200	EA/EPR/WP35 98HY/V002
Southern Water Services Ltd	Aylesford WWTW	Bull Lane	Maidstone	ME20 7DA	TQ720005 9600	28,500	EA/EPR/DP39 98HH/V005
Ecoclear Ltd	Ham Hill Liquid Waste Treatment Works	Brook Lane	Rochester	ME6 5JX	TQ705060 73	111,400	EA/EPR/DP38 98HK/V005
Southern Water Services Ltd	Ham Hill WWTW	Brook Lane	Snodland	ME6 5JX	TQ705446 0829	24,999	EA/EPR/DP34 98HP/V004
Pinden Ltd	Unit 6 Detling Aerodrome		Maidstone	ME13 3HU	TQ814746 0043	74,999	EA/EPR/AB320 1GZ/V002
Southern Water Services Ltd	Tenterden WWTW	Off Rolvenden Hill	Tenterden	TN17 4QZ	TQ867503 2499	3,900	EA/EPR/QP31 98HG/A001
Johnsons Recycling Ltd	Folkestone Waste Transfer Station	Park Farm Industrial Estate	Folkestone	CT19 5DU	TR221813 7492	42,999	EA/EPR/FB380 2KC/V002
Safety Kleen U K Ltd	Safetykleen U K	Lake Road	Aylesford	ME20 7TQ	TQ720005 7485	5,500	EA/EPR/RP32 98HH/V005
Southern Water Services Ltd	Sellindge WWTW	Church Lane (off A20)	Ashford	TN25 6DD	TR086713 8196	9,100	EA/EPR/PP379 4HH/A001

Site operator	Site name	Site address	Site address	Postcode	Grid reference	Licence capacity (tonnes)	Environmental permit number
Southern Water Services Ltd	Sittingbourne Sewage Treatment Works	Gas Road	Sittingbourne	ME10 2QD	TQ912486 4867	46,800	EA/EPR/ZP349 8HJ/V002
Southern Water Services Ltd	Canterbury WWTW	Sturry Road	Canterbury	CT2 0AA	TR168145 9764	382,220	EA/EPR/NP36 98HN/V005
R H Ovenden Ltd	Tilmanstone Works	Pike Road Ind Est	Dover	CT15 4ND	TR290185 0722	41,000	EA/EPR/VP349 8HA/V006
W Brazil & Brothers	The Lodge	Sacketts Hill, Dane Court Road	Broadstairs	CT10 2QS	TR370136 8703	37,750	EA/EPR/VP329 8HN/A001
Anthony Jenkins Fuel Oil Ltd	The Oil Storage Installation	Canterbury Road West	Ramsgate	CT12 5DU	TR345596 5124	24,980	EA/EPR/VP369 8HJ/A001
Southern Water Services Ltd	Edenbridge WWTW	Skinners Lane	Edenbridge	TN8 6LW	TQ452884 7086	15,080	EA/EPR/AP339 8HR/A001
Commercial Services Kent Ltd	North Farm Transfer Station	Dowding Way	Tunbridge Wells	TN2 3UY	TQ600134 2304	13,5000	EA/EPR/BB350 5HU/V002
East Kent Recycling Ltd	Oare Creek Recycling Centre	Oare Creek	Faversham	ME13 7TX	TR011156 3060	44,999	EA/EPR/AB310 8XA/V002
Sheppy Ltd	Sheppy Ltd	Rushenden Road	Queensborough	ME11 5HH	TQ908627 1975	24,000	EA/EPR/CP36 98HL/A001
Southern Water Services Ltd	Queenborough WWTW	Argent Road	Isle Of Sheppey	ME11 5LZ	TQ910007 0400	3,900	EA/EPR/CP37 98HU/A001
1/2 Skips Ltd	A-skip 4 U	Ramsgate Road	Sandwich	CT13 9PQ	TR334666 1231	50,000	EA/EPR/JB340 8XT/V002
Mr Dermot Walsh & Mr Francis Tunney	Campsite	Back Lane	Dover	CT15 7AY	TR266494 0549	1,953	EA/EPR/KB313 5RR/V002

Site operator	Site name	Site address	Site address	Postcode	Grid reference	Licence capacity (tonnes)	Environmental permit number
Leslie John Ray	The Dump	Manston Road	Margate	CT9 4JW	TR339876 7368	62,660	EA/EPR/WP39 98HU/A001
Pinden Ltd	Pinden Quarry	Pinden End	Dartford	DA2 8EB	TQ595976 9634	413,200	EA/EPR/WP35 98HY/V002
Southern Water Services Ltd	Aylesford WWTW	Bull Lane	Maidstone	ME20 7DA	TQ720005 9600	28,500	EA/EPR/DP39 98HH/V005
Ecoclear Ltd	Ham Hill Liquid Waste Treatment Works	Brook Lane	Rochester	ME6 5JX	TQ705060 73	111,400	EA/EPR/DP38 98HK/V005
Southern Water Services Ltd	Ham Hill WWTW	Brook Lane	Snodland	ME6 5JX	TQ705446 0829	24,999	EA/EPR/DP34 98HP/V004
Pinden Ltd	Unit 6 Detling Aerodrome		Maidstone	ME13 3HU	TQ814746 0043	74,999	EA/EPR/AB320 1GZ/V002
Southern Water Services Ltd	Tenterden WWTW	Off Rolvenden Hill	Tenterden	TN17 4QZ	TQ867503 2499	3,900	EA/EPR/QP31 98HG/A001
Johnsons Recycling Ltd	Folkestone Waste Transfer Station	Park Farm Industrial Estate	Folkestone	CT19 5DU	TR221813 7492	42,999	EA/EPR/FB380 2KC/V002
Safety Kleen UK Ltd	Safetykleen UK	Lake Road	Aylesford	ME20 7TQ	TQ720005 7485	5,500	EA/EPR/RP32 98HH/V005
Southern Water Services Ltd	Sellindge WWTW	Church Lane (off A20)	Ashford	TN25 6DD	TR086713 8196	9,100	EA/EPR/PP379 4HH/A001
Southern Water Services Ltd	New Romney WWTW	Station Approach	New Romney	TN28 8LU	TR073382 3994	1,300	EA/EPR/BP339 4HC/A001
Viridor Waste Kent Ltd	Pelican Reach (Plot L)	Royal Eagle Close	Rochester	ME2 4NF	TQ754106 9210	261,975	EA/EPR/TP349 5HH/V008

Site operator	Site name	Site address	Site address	Postcode	Grid reference	Licence capacity (tonnes)	Environmental permit number
S R C L Ltd	Larkfield Waste Facility	Larkfield Mill	Aylesford	ME20 6SQ	TQ711359 23	3650	EA/EPR/FP393 0XX/V005
Thanet Waste Services Ltd	Richborough Hall Waste Transfer & Recycling Centre	Ramsgate Rd	Sandwich	CT13 9NW	TR333336 0946	380,000	EA/EPR/MP38 98HW/V003
Aggregate Industries U K Ltd	Isle Of Grain Stone Terminal			ME3 0AG	TQ875747 4292	160,110	EA/EPR/CP37 95HQ/V002
Veolia E S (UK) Ltd	Ross Depot	Military Road	Folkestone	CT20 3SP	TR201235 86	24,999	EA/EPR/ZP309 6EG/V003
Rentokil Initial UK Ltd	Maidstone Service Centre	Heronden Road	Maidstone	ME15 9YR	TQ788575 1725	4,999	EA/EPR/DB38 01KK/V005
Borough Green Sandpits Ltd	Borough Green Sandpit	Maidstone Rd	Sevenoaks	TN15 8JL	TQ619657 69	8,000	EA/EPR/XP349 8HD/A001
Southern Water Services Ltd	Ashford WWTW	Canterbury Road	Ashford	TN24 9RD	TR021704 3313	690,000	EA/EPR/BP329 6SB/V003
Gallagher Aggregates Ltd	Hermitage Quarry	Hermitage Lane	Maidstone	ME16 9NT	TQ723745 6007	585,000	EA/EPR/XP389 8HM/V008
Countrystyle Recycling Ltd	Countrystyle Recycling Ridham Dock	Ridham Dock Road	Sittingbourne	ME9 8SR	TQ919826 8456	200,000	EA/EPR/XP329 8HV/V011
Sharp Skips Ltd	Sharp Skips, Ferry Lane, Rainham	Albright Industrial Estate	Rainham	RM13 9BU	TQ517748 1887	7,320	EA/EPR/DP38 96NH/A001
Redbridge London Borough Council	L B Redbridge, Ley Street Depot	Ley Street		IG2 7QZ	TQ443858 7740	4,999	EA/EPR/YP359 6NB/V003

Site operator	Site name	Site address	Site address	Postcode	Grid reference	Licence capacity (tonnes)	Environmental permit number
Regional Waste Recycling (Commercial) Ltd	Barbers Road Facility	Barbers Road	London	E15 2PH	TQ377848 3379	150,000	EA/EPR/JP359 6NH/V010
Biffa Waste Services Ltd	Barking Waste Transfer And Recycling Facility	Ripple Road	Barking	IG11 0TT	TQ474998 3446	218,500	EA/EPR/JP389 6NV/V003
Craven Peter	P Craven, Salamons Way, Rainham	Salamons Way	Rainham	RM13 9UL	TQ512778 1435	2,610	EA/EPR/DP32 96NJ/A001
Albright Transfer Station Ltd	Albright Transfer Station	Ferry Lane	Rainham	RM13 9BU	TQ516968 1908	74,999	EA/EPR/YP389 1NY/V010
Heatherland Ltd	Heatherland Ltd, Stondon Massey	Stondon Road	Ongar	CM5 9RB	TL562430 1888	75,000	EA/EPR/BP339 7NP/V002
Philip W Keen Ltd	Stondon Massey	Stondon Road	Ongar	CM5 9RB	TL561800 1846	24,999	EA/EPR/BP399 7NC/V005
Multi Services Kent Ltd	Docklands Wharf Transfer Station	River Road	Barking	IG11 0DY	TQ458908 1744	414,700	EA/EPR/KP379 7NW/V004
H T S (Property And Environment) Ltd	Mead Park Depot, Harlow	Riverway	Harlow	CM20 2SE	TL455791 1896	24,999	EA/EPR/EB380 6HV/V003
Veolia E S Cleanaway (UK) Ltd	Cleanaway Ltd	Coldharbour Lane	Rainham	RM13 9DA	TQ525807 9109	505,000	EA/EPR/KP349 7NF/A001
Biffa Waste Services Ltd	Ugley Landfill Site	Cambridge Road	Bishops Stortford	CM22 6HT	TL518662 7441	4,999	EA/EPR/TP399 7NX/V003
Mc Grath Bros (Waste Control) Ltd	Mc Grath Bros (Waste Control) Ltd	River Road	Barking	IG11 0DS	TQ455848 2008	480,000	EA/EPR/TP369 7NP/V009

Site operator	Site name	Site address	Site address	Postcode	Grid reference	Licence capacity (tonnes)	Environmental permit number
Suez Recycling & Recovery South East Ltd	Barking Transfer Station	River Road	Barking	IG11 0DW	TQ454998 2289	182,500	EA/EPR/AB350 7MZ/V003
Renewi UK Services Ltd	Frog Island	Manor Way	Rainham	RM13 8UM	TQ509328 1122	30,000	EA/EPR/RP36 97NJ/V002
Davies John	John Davies, Woolmongers Lane	Woolmongers Lane	Epping Forest	CM4 0JX	TL580470 1705	4999	EA/EPR/CP32 97NQ/A001
Renewi UK Services Ltd	Jenkins Lane Ecco Decco	Jenkins Lane	Barking	IG11 0AD	TQ442908 2605	30,000	EA/EPR/RP32 97NN/V002
Brown David Romanus	David Brown Skip Hire And Recycling	Templebank	Harlow	CM20 2DY	TL469381 2401	22,559	EA/EPR/ZP389 7NH/V002
Kilnbridge Construction Services Ltd	Kilnbridge Construction Services Ltd	York Road	Rainham	RM13 7SS	TQ509728 4239	100,310	EA/EPR/VP369 7NS/V003
Recycle Telecom Ltd	Recycle Telecom Ltd	Brooker Road	Waltham Abbey	EN9 1JH	TL381330 0060	400	EA/EPR/VP389 7NX/V002
Havering Aggregates Ltd	Rainham Quarry	Launders Lane	Rainham	RM13 9GF	TQ550378 2777	70,000	EA/EPR/YP399 7NF/V003
John Evans, Timothy Evans, Terry Evans	Evans Thornwood	High Road	Epping	CM16 6LU	TL468240 4903	74,999	EA/EPR/JP399 7ND/A001
Veolia E S Cleanaway (UK) Ltd	Rainham M R F	Coldharbour Lane	Rainham	RM13 9DA	TQ525767 9036	5,248	EA/EPR/JP329 7NX/V003
Adler & Allan Ltd	Ferry Lane South Waste Transfer Facility	Ferry Lane South	Rainham	RM13 9UL	TQ511868 1416	4,100	EA/EPR/BP393 4MQ/V002

Site operator	Site name	Site address	Site address	Postcode	Grid reference	Licence capacity (tonnes)	Environmental permit number
R White Waste Management Ltd	75 - 77 Chequers Lane	Chequers Lane	Dagenham	RM9 6QJ	TQ488258 2106	170,256	EA/EPR/DD33 07GX/V002
Williams Environmental Management Ltd	Williams Environmental, Silvertown	Charles Street	London	E16 2BY	TQ414408 0282	25,000	EA/EPR/SP329 3EJ/A001
Bywaters (Leyton) Ltd	Bywaters Recycling And Recovery Centre	Twelvetrees Crescent	London	E3 3JG	TQ384168 2253	650,000	EA/EPR/SP309 3EA/V004
Veolia E S (UK) Ltd	Materials Recovery Facility	Choats Road	Dagenham	RM9 6LF	TQ482388 2572	75,000	EA/EPR/CB31 06GQ/V002
Edwards Waste Paper Ltd	Edwards Waste Recycling - Barking	Gallions Close	Barking	IG11 0JD	TQ464008 2747	74,999	EA/EPR/LP369 3EQ/V002
G & B Compressor Hire Ltd	G & B Compressor Hire, Dock Road	Dock Road	London	E16 4AF	TQ396998 0580	57,200	EA/EPR/MP37 93ES/A001
Epping Forest District Council	Epping Forest D C, Bobbingworth Leachate Treatment Plant	Moreton Bridge	Ongar	CM5 0LL	TL533980 6621	10,980	EA/EPR/UP32 93EP/V002
Brewsters Waste Management Ltd	Brewsters, Dock Road	Dock Road	London	E16 1AF	TQ397358 0531	275,000	EA/EPR/UP33 93ES/A001
F J Church & Sons Ltd	Centenary Works	Manor Way	Rainham	RM13 8RR	TQ515858 2511	74,999	EA/EPR/MP39 93EX/V006
F C C Recycling (UK) Ltd	Pepperhill Waste Transfer Station	Station Road	Gravesend	DA13 9PA	TQ620177 2242	130,000	EA/EPR/GP31 98HY/V006
Sweeep Kuusakoski Ltd	Sittingbourne Weee Recycling Facility	Gas Road	Sittingbourne	ME10 2QB	TQ907066 4428	100,000	EA/EPR/GP34 98HL/V007

Site operator	Site name	Site address	Site address	Postcode	Grid reference	Licence capacity (tonnes)	Environmental permit number
Thanet District Council	Manston Road Depot	Half Mile Ride	Margate	CT9 4LX	TR350336 8971	24,999	EA/EPR/XP369 8HP/V005
Dewick Richard	Curry Farm		Bradwell On Sea	CM10 7HL	TL994160 5706	24,999	EA/EPR/EP329 4NR/V003
Brocks Haulage Ltd	Brocks Haulage	Watson Close	Grays	RM20 3EF	TQ582237 6835	75,000	EA/EPR/WP39 94NL/A001
D B Cargo (UK) Ltd	Marshgate Sidings	Pudding Mill Lane	London	E15 2PJ	TQ376118 3599	350,000	EA/EPR/BP369 8EQ/V007
Greenbox Recycling Kent Ltd	Ashford Transfer Station	Brunswick Road	Ashford	TN23 1EL	TR000842 63	74,999	EA/EPR/WP30 92ED/V002
Courtlands Waste Management (UK) Ltd	The Railway Yard	North Place	Harlow	CM20 2SL	TL466251 2084	4,999	EA/EPR/FP369 4LS/V002
Palmer & Klein Ltd	Palmer & Klein Ltd	Brentwood Road	Orsett	RM16 3HU	TQ641148 4893	74,999	EA/EPR/KP379 5EM/A001
Ticks Haulage Ltd	Ticks Haulage Ltd	South Strand	Manningtree	CO11 1UP	TM09977 32273	4,999	EA/EPR/XP379 8EQ/A001
Easy Load Ltd	Lee's Yard	Old Rochester Way	Dartford	DA1 3QU	TQ511127 3669	75,000	EA/EPR/GP39 98HZ/V003
Kent Enviropower Ltd	Allington Incinerator Transfer Station	Laverstoke Road	Maidstone	ME16 0LE	TQ739605 7855	74,999	EA/EPR/UP37 98ED/A001
Harvey Martin	Harvey Automobile Engineering	Paynes Lane	Nazeing	EN9 2EX	TL380920 5473	24,999	EA/EPR/BP399 8EU/A001
Southern Water Services Ltd	Tonbridge WWTW	Vale Road	Tonbridge	TN9 1XX	TQ600046 15	31,200	EA/EPR/HP34 98EB/A001

Site operator	Site name	Site address	Site address	Postcode	Grid reference	Licence capacity (tonnes)	Environmental permit number
Slicker Recycling Ltd	Hoo Waste Oil Transfer Station	Main Road	Rochester	ME3 9ND	TQ806487 3116	74,999	EA/EPR/XP393 0EU/V006
All Waste Matters Ltd	All Waste Matters Ltd	Joseph Wilson Ind Est	Whitstable	CT5 3PS	TR121885 166	74,999	EA/EPR/WP32 95EX/V006
Metcom International Ltd	Metcom International Ltd	Barrows Road	Harlow	CM19 5FN	TL426490 9571	4,999	EA/EPR/NP39 98EW/A001
Dunmow Skips Ltd	Dunmow Skips Ltd	Essex Regiment Way	Chelmsford	CM3 3PZ	TL718051 1243	149,000	EA/EPR/KB303 6RR/V002
Synergy Asset Services Ltd	Merton Farm	Merton Lane South	Canterbury	CT4 7BA	TR150545 5108	600	EA/EPR/FB360 2HU/A001
Keltbray Environmental Ltd	Thames Wharf	Dock Road	London	E16 1AF	TQ397918 0427	112,500	EA/EPR/MB34 37RG/V002
G. B. N. Services Ltd	Ecologic Yard	Welton Way	Rochford	SS4 1LA	TQ883419 0248	119,999	EA/EPR/CB31 32RU/V003
McGee Asbestos Removal Ltd	Mc Gee Asbestos Removal	Thames Wharf, Dock Road	London	E16 1AF	TQ397998 0624	3,650	EA/EPR/EP319 2SA/A001
Wastecare Ltd	Wastecare - London	Atcost Road	Barking	IG11 0EQ	TQ460418 1917	10,000	EA/EPR/EP349 4VG/V004
Enterprise (A O L) Ltd	Ashford Highway Depot	Javelin Way	Ashford	TN24 8DH	TR021642 96	74,999	EA/EPR/DB31 34RH/V
B & P Scrap Co Ltd	B & P Scrap Co Ltd	New Road	Rainham	RM13 9EB	TQ545668 0556	74,999	EA/EPR/HP36 97EL/V002
Suez Recycling And Recovery U K Ltd	Barking Materials Recycling Facility	River Road	London	IG11 0DS	TQ457518 1781	74999	EA/EPR/JP359 6EB/V002

Site operator	Site name	Site address	Site address	Postcode	Grid reference	Licence capacity (tonnes)	Environmental permit number
Maidstone Borough Council	Maidstone Borough Council Depot	Bircholt Road	Maidstone	ME15 9XY	TQ791945 1830	4,999	EA/EPR/FP399 1ER/V002
Mr Paul Ian Whitehair & Mr Ian John Whitehair	Clear-a-way Recycling Transfer Station	Archers Field	Basildon	SS13 1DH	TQ735369 0288	74,999	EA/EPR/KP379 9VU/V002
Ling Metals Ltd	Hersden Waste Management Facility	Stone Way	Canterbury	CT3 4GP	TR212296 2062	153,999	EA/EPR/BP349 0VD/V004
Recycled In Orsett Ltd	Recycled In Orsett	Stanford Road		RM16 3BB	TQ651718 1136	149,998	EA/EPR/NP36 96EG/V002
Veolia E S (UK) Ltd	Medway M R F & W T S	Medway City Estate	Rochester	ME2 4DZ	TQ747096 9545	249,999	EA/EPR/BP339 6LD/A001
F M Conway Ltd	Gully Waste Recycling Facility	Rochester Way	Dartford	DA1 3QY	TQ512737 3687	400,000	EA/EPR/BX221 3IV/V004
R S Skips Ltd	Unit 4, Apex Business Park	Queens Farm Road	Shorne	DA12 3HU	TQ696457 3512	55,000	EA/EPR/AB393 9AV/V002
Moores Turf & Topsoil Ltd	Callington Court Farm		Romney Marsh	TN29 9TU	TR012592 6507	74,999	EA/EPR/AB383 3DU/A001
BPR Group Europe Ltd	Juliette Way Materials Recycling & WEEE ATF	Juliette Way	Purfleet	RM15 4YA	TQ551337 9597	149,998	EA/EPR/EB313 5AD/A001
Harrow Green Ltd	Harrow Green - Silvertown Recycling Centre	Oriental Road	London	E16 2BZ	TQ418218 0243	4,000	EA/EPR/DB31 37RV/V002
Enva Wood Recycling Manchester Ltd	Tilbury New Site		Tilbury	RM18 7HB	TQ632667 5754	199,999	EA/EPR/BB333 2AE/V002

Site operator	Site name	Site address	Site address	Postcode	Grid reference	Licence capacity (tonnes)	Environmental permit number
Thames Water Utilities Ltd	Long Reach Sewage Treatment Works Waste Import Facility	Marsh Street	Dartford	DA1 5PP	TQ553077 6494	49,999	EA/EPR/DB35 38RS/V003
Thanet Waste Services Ltd	Richborough Park	Ramsgate Road	Sandwich	CT13 9NW	TR333536 1688	450,000	EA/EPR/ZP329 2EL/A001
Veolia E S Landfill Ltd	Pitsea Landfill	Pitsea Hall Lane	Basildon	SS16 4UH	TQ748158 5206	49,999	EA/EPR/EP393 6GP/V005
London Mining Associates Ltd	Aylesford Metals Recycling Facility	Off New Hythe Lane	Aylesford	ME20 7FG	TQ714755 9586	210,000	EA/EPR/DB31 04KP/V005
W & H (Roads) Ltd	Stock Road Recycling Facility	Stock Road	Southend On Sea	SS2 5QG	TQ877808 8107	74,999	EA/EPR/FB323 3DJ/A001
Brett Aggregates Ltd	Faversham Recycling Facility	Ham Road	Faversham	ME13 7TS	TR011306 2707	175,000	EA/EPR/XP339 3VJ/V002
D D Recycling Ltd	Cottis Yard Recycling Facility	Welton Way	Rochford	SS4 1LB	TQ884789 0172	74,999	EA/EPR/GB38 30RR/A001
Hanson Quarry Products Europe Ltd	Allington Depot	Liphook Way	Maidstone	ME16 0LQ	TQ744935 7875	150,000	EA/EPR/GB31 33DY/V003
Brett Aggregates Ltd	Conningbrook Recycling Facility	Willesborough Lane	Ashford	TN24 0UL	TR030424 3939	175,000	EA/EPR/XP339 4VP/V003
Sheerness Recycling Ltd	Sheerness Recycling	Sanderson Way	Tonbridge		TQ601414 6277	150,000	EA/EPR/CB32 37RW/A001
Richard Piper, Andrew Piper And Mark Piper	Conghurst Farm Green Waste Composting Site	Conghurst Lane	Cranbrook	TN18 4RW	TQ771132 8281	499	EA/EPR/CB31 37AJ/A001

Site operator	Site name	Site address	Site address	Postcode	Grid reference	Licence capacity (tonnes)	Environmental permit number
The Royal Horticultural Society	R H S Garden Hyde Hall	Creephedge Lane	Rettendon	CM3 8ET	TQ785449 9406	499	EA/EPR/HB36 31AB/A001
Crow Metals Ltd	Crow Metals	Jutsum Lane, Off Crow Lane	Romford	RM7 0EE	TQ498398 7772	69,999	EA/EPR/JB353 9RH/V006
Cleansing Services Group Ltd	C S G Aylesford Treatment Plant	Mills Road	Aylesford	ME20 7NA	TQ720535 7385	24,999	EA/EPR/UP30 33UX/V007
Stansted Airport Ltd	Stansted Compost	Long Border Road	Stansted	CM22 6PT	TL542752 2660	2,000	EA/EPR/HB35 39AE/V002
Brett Aggregates Ltd	Brett Aggregates Ltd	Ridham Dock	Sittingbourne	ME9 8SR	TQ921406 8210	249,999	EA/EPR/FB373 1RA/A001
Countrystyle Recycling Ltd	Ridham Dock Wood Facility	Ridham Docks	Near Sittingbourne	ME9 8SR	TQ920536 8351	99999	EA/EPR/HB33 37AG/V003
S U C Exc U K Ltd	S U C Exc Uk Ltd	Choats Road	London	RM9 6RJ	TQ481538 2738	74,999	EA/EPR/GB34 38RL/V002
Enterprise (AOL) Ltd	Aylesford Highways Depot	St Michaels Close	Aylesford	ME20 7BU	TQ741605 8887	4,999	EA/EPR/KB313 0RT/V
Colchester Skip Hire Ltd	Colchester Skip Hire Ltd	Old Packards Lane	Colchester	CO6 3AH	TL935483 0302	74,999	EA/EPR/MB34 38RT/V002
Corbyn Construction Ltd	Pinns Wharf	River Road	Barking	IG11 0DH	TQ453298 2578	1,000,000	EA/EPR/GB38 03KE/V002
R B Whitbread (Plant Hire) Ltd	Roydon Lea Farm	Roydon Road	Harlow	CM19 5DU	TL423081 0614	19,999	EA/EPR/AP379 2LR/V003
G B N Services Ltd	G B N Services Ltd	River Way	Harlow	CM20 2DP	TL466531 2634	74,999	EA/EPR/CB33 39DT/A001

Site operator	Site name	Site address	Site address	Postcode	Grid reference	Licence capacity (tonnes)	Environmental permit number
James Heys And Sons Ltd	James Heys And Sons Ltd	Northwick Road	Canvey Island	SS8 0PU	TQ760278 4006	9,999	EA/EPR/LB373 5RK/A001
Haigh Russell	Haigh Recycling		Dunmow	CM6 2NN	TL595262 9161	74,999	EA/EPR/PB393 8RJ/A001
Seales Road Haulage Ltd	Seales Road Haulage Ltd	Juliette Way	South Ockendon	RM15 4YD	TQ547757 9720	250,000	EA/EPR/AB340 8HK/A001
Brett Aggregates Ltd	Ridham Waste Transfer Station	Ridham Dock	Sittingbourne	ME9 8SR	TQ920786 8461	800,800	EA/EPR/PB393 1RK/V002
Veka Recycling Ltd	Veka Recycling Ltd	Manor Way	Swanscombe	DA10 0LL	TQ600197 5024	50,000	EA/EPR/BB300 3CH/V002
Ingrebourne Valley Ltd	Elsenham Recycling Facility	Henham Road	Bishops Stortford	CM22 6DJ	TL545222 6769	74,999	EA/EPR/BB300 0UJ/A001
Recycled Material Supplies Ltd	Recycled Material Supplies	Bradfield Road	London	E16 2AX	TQ405117 9913	350,000	
Ringway Jacobs Ltd	Halstead Highway Depot	Fenn Road	Halstead	CO9 2HG	TL823783 0472	4,999	EA/EPR/BB330 6CJ/A001
Lancebox Ltd	Lancebox Recycling Facility	Manor Way	Swanscombe	DA10 0LQ	TQ605807 4920	0	EA/EPR/GB37 30RW/A001
Asbestos Transfer Services Ltd	Asbestos Transfer Services Ltd	Sandy Lane	Grays	RM16 4LL	TQ652037 8447	3,649	EA/EPR/AB370 0ML/A001
Henderson & Taylor Public Works Ltd	Unit 5 Bennett's Industrial Estate	Bennett's Industrial Estate	Chadwell St Mary	RM16 4LR	TQ653407 8135	74,999	EA/EPR/BB360 7HF/A001
Mr James Heard & Mrs Marie Heard	Terminus Drive	Off Pitsea Hall Lane	Pitsea	SS16 4UH	TQ736378 7574	48,999	EA/EPR/BB330 5FQ/V003

Site operator	Site name	Site address	Site address	Postcode	Grid reference	Licence capacity (tonnes)	Environmental permit number
3 R Waste Ltd	The Highways Depot	North Dane Way	Lordswood	ME5 8YE	TQ778776 2968	3,650	EA/EPR/BB350 6HG/A001
Veolia Environmental Services (UK) Plc	Colchester Transfer Station	A120	Colchester	CO7 7SL	TM04894 26884	120,000	EA/EPR/BB380 2KK/V002
D S Smith Paper Ltd	Kemsley Paper Mill Epr/bj7468ic		Sittingbourne	ME10 2TD	TQ917776 6365	55,000	EA/EPR/BJ746 8IC/V012
Veolia Environmental Services (UK) Plc	East Kent Waste Transfer Station	Canterbury Industrial Park	Hersden	CT3 4HQ	TR210716 1968	75,000	EA/EPR/VP313 0WU/V003
Network Rail Infrastructure Ltd	Parkeston Quay	West Dock Road	Harwich	CO12 4SS	TM22642 32265	74,999	EA/EPR/BB390 6CH/V002
J McCarthy Building Supplies Ltd	J C Mc Carthy Building Supplies Ltd	Manston Road	Margate	CT9 4LS	TR340986 7763	74,999	EA/EPR/CB34 01MB/A001
Hanson Quarry Products Europe Ltd	Dagenham Dock Aggregate Recycling Facility	Land On Breach Lane	London	RM9 6QD	TQ492318 2155	249,999	EA/EPR/BB300 5TG/A001
Sheerness Recycling Ltd	Manor Way Materials Recovery Facility	Manor Way	Swanscombe	DA10 0PP	TQ603567 5015	149,999	EA/EPR/CB33 05XA/A001
Albus Environmental Ltd	Oakwood Yard Hazardous Waste Transfer Station	Watling Street	Dartford	DA2 8AH	TQ589787 2848	78,350	EA/EPR/CB36 06SY/V002
Sheerness Recycling Ltd	Milton Pipes Materials Recovery Facility	Land At Gas Road	Sittingbourne	ME10 2QE	TQ910086 4639	149,999	EA/EPR/CB33 05TN/V002
Renewi UK Services Ltd	Frog Island Waste Management Facility	Creek Way	Rainham	RM13 8EN	TQ509678 1092	387,000	EA/EPR/ZP353 3BS/V011

Site operator	Site name	Site address	Site address	Postcode	Grid reference	Licence capacity (tonnes)	Environmental permit number
Veolia Environmental Services (UK) Ltd	Chelmsford Waste Transfer Station	Winsford Way	Chelmsford	CM2 5PD	TL737960 8758	90,000	EA/EPR/MB36 32AK/V002
Renewi U K Services Ltd	Jenkins Lane Waste Management Facility	Jenkins Lane	Barking	IG11 0AD	TQ442182 73	216,999	EA/EPR/WP34 33BY/V007
Tarmac Trading Ltd	Ham Hill Recycling Facility		Snodland	ME6 5LA	TQ693236 1014	100,000	EA/EPR/CB33 04UZ/V003
Aggregate Industries U K Ltd	Aggregate Industries U K Ltd	Jurgens Road	Purfleet	RM19 1UA	TQ566777 20	249,999	EA/EPR/CB37 06HC/A001
Dem Waste Management Ltd	Dem Waste Management Ltd	Kings Road	Canvey Island	SS8 0SA	TQ771638 3093	3,649	EA/EPR/DB33 04TZ/V003
Ovenden Tipper Services Ltd	Tilmanstone Works (Former Brickworks)	Pike Road Industrial Estate	Dover	CT15 4ND	TR288685 0732	74,999	EA/EPR/DB35 02CD/A001
Eurovia Infrastructure Ltd	Bulls Lodge Quarry	Generals Lane	Chelmsford	CM3 3HR	TL744991 0668	74,999	EA/EPR/DB34 01CV/A001
Veolia E S Landfill Ltd	Rainham Landfill Site	Coldharbour Lane	Rainham	RM13 9DA	TQ525795	150,000	EA/EPR/EP313 6GK/V007
Seneca Environmental Solutions Ltd	Waste Transfer Station At Ridham Dock	Ridham Dock	Sittingbourne	ME9 8SR	TQ919396 8525	250,000	EA/EPR/CB37 04FX/A001
Osmonds Environmental Ltd	Greenacres Farm	Old Hay	Brenchley	TN12 7DG	TQ695224 4216	74,999	EA/EPR/LP373 9RD/A001
Workrate Ltd	Creek Road Waste Management Facility	Creek Road	Barking	IG11 OJH	TQ456668 2642	64,999	EA/EPR/DB31 00CK/V002

Site operator	Site name	Site address	Site address	Postcode	Grid reference	Licence capacity (tonnes)	Environmental permit number
S Walsh & Son Ltd	Marshgate Sidings	Pudding Mill Lane	London	E15 2PJ	TQ376918 3595	350,000	EA/EPR/DB38 08UK/V002
Omni Recycling Ltd	Omni Recycling Ltd	Land Off North Farm Lane	Royal Tunbridge Wells	TN2 3EE	TQ603754 2528	246,999	EA/EPR/DB39 07GA/V004
John Reeve (Plant Hire) Ltd	The Chalk Pit		Manston	CT12 5FG	TR350756 5678	200,000	EA/EPR/DB32 06UV/A001
Recycled Material Supplies Ltd	Perry Road Recycling Facility	Perry Road	Dagenham	RM9 6QD	TQ491258 1891	250,000	EA/EPR/DB35 02TZ/V004
T L M Management Ltd	Hovefields Court	Hovefields Avenue	Basildon	SS13 1EB	TQ728819 0533	99,999	EA/EPR/DB34 09XU/V003
Crushintons Ltd	Sandfield Farm	Northwall Road	Deal	CT14 6PP	TR370625 3603	74,999	EA/EPR/CB34 00GW/A001
S Walsh & Son Ltd	Frog Island	Ferry Lane South	Rainham	RM13 9YH	TQ512258 0875	209,000	EA/EPR/EB300 4CE/V003
Neptune Contract Services Ltd	Thunderer Road	Chequers Lane	Dagenham	RM9 6QD	TQ483298 2132	175,000	EA/EPR/DB38 06UM/A001
Ferns Surfacing Ltd	Wrotham Quarry	Trottiscliffe Road	Wrotham	ME19 5DL	TQ653975 9393	74,999	EA/EPR/EB300 1GZ/V002
Scrapco Metal Recycling Ltd	Longfield Farm	Old Hay	Paddock Wood	TN12 7DG	TQ697224 4079	7,5000	EA/EPR/DB38 02XQ/A001
Mobile Compactor Services Ltd	Mobile Compactor Services Ltd	Chatham Docks	Chatham	ME4 4SW	TQ775717 0067	3,100	EA/EPR/DB38 02KH/A001
Port Of Sheerness Ltd	Port Of Sheerness Ltd	Sheerness Docks	Sheerness	ME12 1RS	TQ910397 4805	199,999	EA/EPR/DB37 01CJ/V002

Site operator	Site name	Site address	Site address	Postcode	Grid reference	Licence capacity (tonnes)	Environmental permit number
Windsor Waste Management Ltd	Windsor Waste Management Ltd	Childerditch Hall Drive	Brentwood	CM13 3HD	TQ608058 9613	3,649	EA/EPR/EB360 5TJ/A001
Westley Steven Reginald	Boarded House Farm	Canterbury Road	Herne Bay	CT6 7LG	TR174996 3759	75,000	EA/EPR/EB320 1LJ/A001
Countrystyle Recycling Ltd	Ridham Dock Gypsum Facility	Ridham Dock Road	Sittingbourne	ME9 8SR	TQ919576 7456	120,000	EA/EPR/DB36 06LE/V002
W & H (Roads) Ltd	W & H (Roads) Ltd	Stock Road	Southend On Sea	SS2 5QG	TQ878318 8179	74999	EA/EPR/EB390 2HH/A001
J & R Haulage Ltd	J & R Haulage	Birchwood Industrial Estate	Nazeing	EN9 2RJ	TL399690 6865	75,000	EA/EPR/EB390 0XJ/V002
R J Skip Hire Ltd	Grove Farm	Brook Street	Brentwood	CM14 5NG	TQ564089 2547	110,000	EA/EPR/BB343 1AE/V002
Ovenden Tipper Services Ltd	Land And Building Adjoining Unit 14	Island Road	Canterbury	CT3 4HQ	TR212476 1968	199,999	EA/EPR/EB330 2HJ/A001
URM (UK) Ltd	URM (UK) Ltd	Port Of Tilbury	Tilbury	RM19 7EH	TQ628247 6783	409,999	EA/EPR/EB360 6HC/A001
Erith Haulage Company Ltd	Washmills Recycling Centre	Watling Street	Dartford	DA2 8AH	TQ593917 2862	74,999	EA/EPR/DB30 06CA/A001
Anglian Land Drainage Ltd	Mawkinherds Farm	High Easter Road	Great Dunmow	CM6 1ND	TL639971 8783	59,999	EA/EPR/EB380 7KY/V002
Toulouse Plant Hire Ltd	Littlebrook Business Park Waste Facility	Albion Road	Dartford	DA1 5PS	TQ562437 5880	245,000	EA/EPR/EB360 7XX/A001
Tey Skips Ltd	Honeylands Farm	Elm Lane	Colchester	CO6 1HU	TL888392 3176	24,999	EA/EPR/FB300 4LB/A001

Site operator	Site name	Site address	Site address	Postcode	Grid reference	Licence capacity (tonnes)	Environmental permit number
Jac Skip Hire Ltd	Jac Skip Hire	Atcost Road	Barking	IG11 0EQ	TQ461578 1832	74,999	EA/EPR/FB310 9HT/A001
G F Gordon (Plant Hire) Ltd	Gordon Recycling	Juliette Way	Purfleet	RM15 4YD	TQ547627 9779	74,999	EA/EPR/FB330 2XE/A001
Quick Waste Ltd	Unit D94	Bonham Drive	Sittingbourne	ME10 3RR	TQ917356 4710	6,500	EA/EPR/JB320 0GD/V002
Q M Aggregate Contractors Ltd	Blackley Quarry	Great Leighs	Chelmsford	CM3 1QP	TL732231 9452	149,999	EA/EPR/EB310 6SZ/A001
Port Of Tilbury London Ltd	Bulks Terminal		Tilbury	RM18 7EH	TQ634807 6252	249,999	EA/EPR/EP350 1UC/A001
M M S Supplies Ltd	M M S Recycling	Chequers Lane	Dagenham	RM9 6QJ	TQ489358 1991	75,000	EA/EPR/FB380 5CH/A001
Bal Skip Hire Ltd	Bal Skip Hire	Knight Road	Strood	ME25 2BA	TQ731546 8134	74,999	EA/EPR/FB360 5MV/A001
G & B Finch Ltd	Asheldham Quarry	Tillingham Road	Southminster	CM0 7DZ	TL974510 1569	74,999	EA/EPR/FB350 4HG/A001
Newbury Fertilisers Ltd	Newbury Fertilisers Ltd	Dully Road	Sittingbourne	ME9 9PB	TQ926875 9989	999	EA/EPR/FB370 3ZL/A001
A Team Services Ltd	Waste Transfer Station	Charfleets Road	Canvey Island	SS8 0PQ	TQ775508 3400	3,999	EA/EPR/FB380 0CP/A001
G Bridgland Ltd	Heathwood Timber Yard	Marden Road	Cranbrook	TN17 2LP	TQ765393 8008	4,999	EA/EPR/FB370 0UV/A001
Metro (London GB) Ltd	Metro (London GB) Ltd	Bradfield Road	London	E16 2AX	TQ404417 9933	74,999	EA/EPR/GB30 05GQ/A001

Site operator	Site name	Site address	Site address	Postcode	Grid reference	Licence capacity (tonnes)	Environmental permit number
Brett Aggregates Ltd	Sandon Quarry Recycling Facility	Sandon Quarry	Chelmsford	CM2 7RP	TL746410 4041	29,999	EA/EPR/FB320 3MM/A001
Sewells Reservoir Construction Ltd	Crown Quarry	Old Ipswich Road	Ardleigh	CO7 7QR	TM02688 29533	74,999	EA/EPR/GB31 06SE/A001
4 Seasons Skip Hire & Waste Management Ltd	4 Seasons Skip Hire	Clacton Road	Manningtree	CO11 2NZ	TM13242 27069	74,999	EA/EPR/FB380 8TT/A001
Chatham Freight Station Ltd	Chatham Freight Station Ltd	Chatham Docks	Gillingham	ME4 4SR	TQ775699	24,999	EA/EPR/FB370 7HW/A001
Port Of Tilbury London Ltd	Port Of Tilbury London Ltd	Tilbury Freeport	Tilbury	RM18 7EH	TQ632547 5880	250,000	EA/EPR/FB380 5KA/A001
D B Cargo (UK) Ltd	Barking Eurohub	Box Lane	Barking	IG11 0SQ	TQ474908 3218	749,999	EA/EPR/GB30 03GR/V003
Biffa Waste Services Ltd	East London (Barking) Transfer Station	Ripple Road	London	IG11 0TT	TQ475048 3399	3,649	EA/EPR/GB34 01LM/A001
Butler Matthew	B R Skip Hire	Rumstead Lane	Stockbury	ME9 7RT	TQ835205 9894	24,999	EA/EPR/DB34 06XQ/A001
Prince Recycling Ltd	Gowers Farm	Dunmow Road	Dunmow	CM6 1NL	TL605161 8077	74,999	EA/EPR/FB340 9FZ/V002
Andrews Waste Management Ltd	Andrews Waste Management	Frog Lane	Rainham	RM13 8UG	TQ506968 1222	74,999	EA/EPR/GB33 04GL/V002
Fairfield Soils Ltd	Fairfield Court Farm	Brack Lane	Brookland	TN29 9RX	TQ976832 6989	74,999	EA/EPR/GB33 01TH/A001

Site operator	Site name	Site address	Site address	Postcode	Grid reference	Licence capacity (tonnes)	Environmental permit number
G & B Compressor Hire Ltd	G B Macks	Roebuck Road	Ilford	IG6 3TU	TQ467929 1973	55,000	EA/EPR/EB350 3XD/A001
Saward Tipping Services Ltd	Saward Tipping Services Ltd	Knight Road	Rochester	ME2 2AG	TQ735126 8707	75,000	EA/EPR/BB330 1MJ/A001
Skippy Grabs & Groundworks Ltd	Wotton Green Works	Horseman Side	Brentwood	CM14 5SU	TQ529369 5053	29999	EA/EPR/FB390 0LF/A001
Sewells Reservoir Construction Ltd	Martells Yard	Slough Lane	Ardleigh	CO7 7RU	TM05094 28278	250,000	EA/EPR/GB38 08FD/A001
J K Farms Ltd	J. K. Farms	Wash Road	Basildon	SS15 4AZ	TQ702319 0963	74,999	EA/EPR/HB33 02HB/A001
Keltbray Environmental Ltd	Plaistow Wharf	North Woolwich Road	London	E16 2AB	TQ401948 0044	150,000	EA/EPR/CP30 35QC/V002
Medway Norse Ltd	Medway Norse	Pier Approach Road	Gillingham	ME17 1RT	TQ777116 9396	4,999	EA/EPR/GB37 06MY/A001
Waste Way (Southern) Ltd	Leys Industrial Park	Leys Industrial Park	Paddock Wood	TN12 6QJ	TQ672814 6411	12,500	EA/EPR/HB34 01CD/A001
Multipanel U K Ltd	Land Near Unit 2	Pike Road	Dover	CT15 4NL	TR287595 0370	73,000	EA/EPR/HB33 06LZ/A001
Sewells Reservoir Construction Ltd	Barking Riverside Recycling Centre	Choats Road	Barking	RM9 6RJ	TQ478678 2443	499,000	EA/EPR/HB31 09CX/A001
Binder Loams Ltd	Binder Loams Ltd		Ongar	CM5 0HY	TL552720 7447	74,999	EA/EPR/HB37 08TT/A001
Squibb Group Ltd	Squibb Group Ltd	Stanhope Industrial Park	Stanford Le Hope	SS17 0EH	TQ698018 1497	3,649	EA/EPR/CB30 03CF/A001

Site operator	Site name	Site address	Site address	Postcode	Grid reference	Licence capacity (tonnes)	Environmental permit number
Burnt Orange Construction Ltd	Bluegate Hall Farm	Braintree Road	Braintree	CM7 4PZ	TL6846329901	74,999	EA/EPR/JB3007KH/V002
Biffa Waste Services Ltd	Renwick Road Rail Hub	Renwick Road	East London	IG11 0SB	TQ470833	300,000	EA/EPR/JB3102CA/A001
D C Donovan Group Ltd	D C Donovan Group Ltd	Fane Road	Benfleet	SS7 3NH	TQ7825190340	74,999	EA/EPR/JB3002GD/A001
O C L Regeneration Ltd	Medway Recycling Centre		Rochester	ME3 9SG	TQ8164975553	75,000	EA/EPR/SP3401PP/A001
Mark Luck Ltd	Manor Way Inert Recycling Facility	Manor Way	Swanscombe	DA10 0PP	TQ6080974914	75,000	EA/EPR/HB3203MX/A001
Modern Skips 2014 Ltd	Units 15/16 Juliet Way	Purfleet Industrial Estate	Purfleet	RM15 4YA	TQ5462279857	31,999	EA/EPR/JB3207FT/A001
Scrapco Metal Recycling Ltd	Scrapco Metal Recycling Ltd	Maidstone Road	Tonbridge	TN12 6QN	TQ6702046230	74	EA/EPR/JB3305GK/A001
Macavis Building Supplies Ltd	Macavis Building Supplies Ltd (Dover Site)	Holmestone Road	Dover	CT17 0UG	TR2933542195	74,999	EA/EPR/JB3203KX/A001
Gerald, Geoffrey, Peter, Robert, Andy, Philip, Sarah, James And Paul Humphreys	Little Warley Hall Farm	Ranks Green	Chelmsford	CM3 2BG	TL7480618289	74,999	EA/EPR/JB3208MA/A001
Essex Grab Hire Ltd	Arnolds Farm	Ongar Road	Romford	RM4 1RD	TQ4932497662	74,999	EA/EPR/JB3807SH/A001

If you need help accessing this or any other National Highways information, please call **0300 123 5000** and we will help you.

© Crown copyright 2023.

You may re-use this information (not including logos) free of charge in any format or medium, under the terms of the Open Government Licence. To view this licence:

visit www.nationalarchives.gov.uk/doc/open-government-licence/

write to the **Information Policy Team, The National Archives, Kew, London TW9 4DU**, or email psi@nationalarchives.gsi.gov.uk.

Mapping (where present): © Crown copyright and database rights 2023 OS 100030649. You are permitted to use this data solely to enable you to respond to, or interact with, the organisation that provided you with the data. You are not permitted to copy, sub-licence, distribute or sell any of this data to third parties in any form.

If you have any enquiries about this publication email info@nationalhighways.co.uk or call **0300 123 5000***.

*Calls to 03 numbers cost no more than a national rate call to an 01 or 02 number and must count towards any inclusive minutes in the same way as 01 and 02 calls.

These rules apply to calls from any type of line including mobile, BT, other fixed line or payphone. Calls may be recorded or monitored.

Printed on paper from well-managed forests and other controlled sources when issued directly by National Highways.

Registered office Bridge House, 1 Walnut Tree Close, Guildford GU1 4LZ

National Highways Company Limited registered in England and Wales number 09346363